
 

 

December 11, 2020 

  

Ms. Jennifer Dalzell 

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission – Region III 

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 

Lisle, Illinois 60532-4352 

 

RE: Notice of Request to Amend NRC License 

G2 Consulting Group, LLC – NRC License No. 21-26593-01 

 

Dear Ms. Dalzell: 

 

G2 would like to request an amendment to Radioactive Material License No. 21-26593-01.  We are 

requesting to increase our number of gauges from 10 Instrotek (3500 model) to 25 Instrotek (3500 

model).  We are requesting to increase our number of Troxler gauges (models 3411, 3430, 3450) from 

20 gauges to 25 gauges.     

 

For additional information, please contact Bruce Wilberding, RSO for G2 or Jason Stoops at 248-680-

0400.   

   

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments regarding this notice of amendment. 

 

Sincerely, 

G2 Consulting Group, LLC 

 

                                        

 

Jason B. Stoops, P.E. 

Associate 

Bruce J. Wilberding, P.E. 

RSO / Principal 

  

JBS/BJW/jbs  
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Song, Taehoon

From: Dalzell, Jennifer
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:10 AM
To: Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Orlikowski, Robert
Subject: FW: Amendment request for G2 Consulting Group License No. 21-26593-01
Attachments: amendment letter for License No. 21-26593-01 dated Dec 11 2020.pdf; G2 NRC License Feb 2018.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
I received the attached amendment request on Friday.  This will probably need to be added to ADAMS and processed in 
as a new amendment request. 
 
Thanks, 
Jenni 
 
From: Jason B. Stoops, P.E. <jstoops@g2consultinggroup.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 2:19 PM 
To: Dalzell, Jennifer <Jennifer.Dalzell@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Bruce Wilberding P. E. <bwilberding@g2consultinggroup.com>; Joseph W. Bowles 
<jbowles@g2consultinggroup.com> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Amendment request for G2 Consulting Group License No. 21‐26593‐01 
 
Hello Jennifer 
Thank you for answering my questions today.  Please see the attached amendment letter for our license.  I have also 
attached our most recent license.  Please let me know you are in receipt of this email.  Have a great weekend! 
Jason 
 
 

 

Jason B. Stoops, P.E.  
Office Manager/Project Manager 
P 734.390.9330 | M 248.640.4408 
www.g2consultinggroup.com 

 

Click to subscribe to G2's blog Designed. Sealed. Delivered. 

 

              

 




